
Memo 
 
To:  File      
From:  Michael Murawski, Advocate and Sylvia Batista, Investigator 
CC:  Robert Meyers, Executive Director 
Date:  February 26, 2016 
Re:  Jose Tuya, Com. Joe Sanchez campaign worker – K05-89 

 

In view of the interviews of City of Miami Firefighter Nelson Enriquez and subject, 
Jose Tuya, COE investigator found that the testimony provided by Mr. Enriquez is 
inconclusive as to whether Mr. Tuya had removed Luis Fernandez campaign signs 
previously placed on the front doors of residents by Luis Fernandez campaign 
workers.   

For this reason, we recommend that the investigation be closed. 
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